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From: f RELEASE IN PART BS,
B6

Sent; 412612011 4:59:29 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: BS

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:57 PM
To: H
Subject: Re:

Yes, We asked and they confirmed vou can't call in.

----- Original Message ==---

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

If I ask and they say no because of comm issues, that's better than not asking, I think.
----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:30 PM
To: H
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Subject: Re:

----- Original Message ==---

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:20 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Ifit's doable, what time?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:17 PM

To: H: 'valmoro

Subject: Re! ]

Yes secure phone is set up in office.

----- Original Message -----
From: H
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmoro

Subject:

What time is it today? Do I have a secure phone if I wanted to join?

Message Headers:
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2011 12:59:29 -0400
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